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Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 2:33 PM
To: 'Amos, James'
Cc: DeAnn Grant; Dakota Neel; Sheldon Hitchcock; Ike Tavarez; Rebecca Haskell; Jennifer Knowlton
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: (Resubmittal #2) COG King Tut Federal #1H (2.8.19) Closure Request

Ms. Grant, 
 
The OCD is in agreement with the BLM. At this time the deferral and closure request is denied.  Please prepare and 
resubmit a remediation/reclamation plan that addresses the top four feet of impacted soils at the site. 
 
Thanks,  
 

Dylan Rose‐Coss 
 
Environmental Scientist 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
 
(505) 476‐3488 

 
 
From: Amos, James <jamos@blm.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 11:27 AM 
To: Rose‐Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose‐Coss@state.nm.us> 
Cc: DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock 
<SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Ike Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; Jennifer 
Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: (Resubmittal #2) COG King Tut Federal #1H (2.8.19) Closure Request 
 
DeAnn, 
 
After reviewing your request to defer the remediation and restoration of the referenced release of 2/8/19, the BLM will 
have to deny your Closure Request. Chloride numbers are below Table One, however, they are above the levels that will 
meet the reclamation/restoration requirements of being below the 600 mg/kg. You may want to explore other options 
that are out there or remove the top 4', haul, backfill with clean material, and restore the surface. If any 
questions, please let me know. Thanks 
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On Tue, Jul 23, 2019 at 10:48 AM Rose‐Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose‐Coss@state.nm.us> wrote: 

Received.  

  

Thanks you. I will attempt to review in a timely manner. 

  

Best, 

  

  

Dylan Rose‐Coss 

  

Environmental Scientist 

Oil Conservation Division 

1220 South St. Francis Drive 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

  

(505) 476‐3488 

 

  

From: DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 9:39 AM 
To: Rose‐Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose‐Coss@state.nm.us>; jamos@blm.gov 
Cc: DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock 
<SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Ike Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; Jennifer 
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Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com> 
Subject: [EXT] (Resubmittal #2) COG King Tut Federal #1H (2.8.19) Closure Request 

  

Mr. Rose‐Coss/Mr. Amos, 

  

Please find the attached Closure Request for the COG King Tut Federal #1H release which occurred on 2/8/19. The 
Closure Request was originally submitted to the NMOCD District 1 Office on March 27, 2019 and resubmitted May 23, 
2019. COG is requesting that you review this Closure Request. 

  

Thank You, 

  

DeAnn Grant 

HSE Administrative Assistant  

agrant@concho.com 

COG Operating LLC 

600 W Illinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701 
Direct: 432-253-4513 | Main: 432.683.7443 

 

  

  

From: Rebecca Haskell  
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 3:10 PM 
To: Rose‐Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose‐Coss@state.nm.us>; Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov) <jamos@blm.gov> 
Cc: DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock 
<SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Ike Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; Jennifer 
Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com> 
Subject: (Resubmittal) COG King Tut Federal #1H (2.8.19) Closure Request 

  

Mr. Rose‐Coss/Mr. Amos, 
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Please find the attached Work Plan for the COG King Tut Federal #1H Release which occurred on 2/8/19. The Closure 
Request was originally submitted to the NMOCD District 1 Office on March 27, 2019. COG is requesting that you review 
this Closure Request. 

  

Thank You, 

  

  

Becky Haskell 

Senior HSE Coordinator 

COG Operating LLC 

600 W Illinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701 
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443 

Cell: 432-556-5130 

rhaskell@concho.com 

  

 

  

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged.  If you are not the 
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 
dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited.  If you 
received this email in error,  please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your 
system.  Thank you. 

  

From: Gonzales, Clair [mailto:Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 1:20 PM 
To: emnrd‐ocd‐district1spills@state.nm.us; 'jamos@blm.gov' <jamos@blm.gov> 
Cc: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; Ike Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock 
<SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Kell, John 
<John.Kell@tetratech.com>; Carmona, Mike <Mike.Carmona@tetratech.com> 
Subject: [External] COG King Tut Federal #1H (2.8.19) Closure Request 

  

**** External email. Use caution. **** 
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Good Morning,  

 
Attached is the closure report for the above referenced site located in Lea County, New Mexico. 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.  

  

Thank you,  

  

Clair Gonzales 

Clair Gonzales | Project Manager 
Phone: 432.687.8123| Mobile 432.260.8634 | Fax:432.682.3946 
clair.gonzales@tetratech.com 

Tetra Tech | Complex World, CLEAR SOLUTIONS™  
901 West Wall Street, Ste 100 | Midland, TX 79701 | www.tetratech.com  

PLEASE NOTE:  This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this 
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the 
sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. 

  

  

 
 
 
‐‐  
 Confidentiality Warning:  This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to 
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under 
applicable law.  If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for 
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying 
of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender 
immediately.  

James A. Amos 
Bureau of Land Management 
Carlsbad Field Office 
Supervisory Petroleum Engineering Tech 
620 East Greene Street 
Carlsbad, NM. 88220 
Office:  (575) 234‐5909 
Fax:  (575) 234‐5927 
Cell:  (575) 361‐2648 
E‐mail: jamos@blm.gov 


